
From: Kimberly Nalley <KNalley@naccho.org>  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 3:52 PM 
Subject: NACCHO's Long COVID Webinar Recording and Resources  
 
Hello, 
 
Thank you for registering for NACCHO Presents: Long COVID Overview with CDC that took place 
on Wednesday, March 6th. NACCHO is grateful to begin our long COVID work with this overview 
and initial look into what is known about the post-COVID conditions people are experiencing and 
what is being done to address them. This emerging threat is a priority for CDC and NACCHO and we 
will continue to provide timely updates and accurate information.  
 
Our presenters included: 
 

Priti Patel, MD, MPH 
CAPT U.S. Public Health Service 

Senior Advisor for Post-COVID Conditions 
and Acting Director, Office of Science 
National Center for Immunization and 

Respiratory Diseases 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

Sharon Saydah, PhD MHS 
CDR U.S. Public Health Service 

Post-COVID Conditions and Long Term Sequelae 
Team Lead 

Epidemiology Branch, Coronavirus and Other 
Respiratory Viruses Division 

National Center for Immunizations and 
Respiratory Diseases 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
 
 
As mentioned, I wanted to share the recording and other resources discussed during the webinar.  

• The webinar recording may be accessed here: 
https://naccho.zoom.us/rec/play/as7b3Ft4pI-
Ru5TZxBDEIbOVMs2_iKEYinA896eJ3dWF3rcB39BqR2dHGl45q_YCAPrLulJToIQmr6rT.8yrlq
GsG9rvzGYnR 

• CDC’s slides (with clickable links to citations) are attached.  
• Please visit CDC’s Long COVID webpage for more information: 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/long-term-effects/  
• The World Health Organization’s video overview of long COVID: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3-CKgIdZe90  
• Information about International Long COVID Awareness Day (March 15th) can be found 

here: https://www.longcovidawareness.life/  
 
Thank you,  
Kimberly Nalley, MPH  (Pronouns: she/her) 
Senior Program Analyst - Infectious Disease 
National Association of County and City Health Officials 
1201 I Street NW Fourth Floor | Washington, DC | 20005 
Main: 202-783-5550   | Direct: 202.463.8174  
E-mail: KNalley@naccho.org  
www.naccho.org  
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